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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 5:29 pm

To: TEO Kitty; LKK Valuation

Cc: HAN Zhuangchou

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SBL8633)J - Toyota Altis
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SBL 8633] is $ 39K (est) as at November 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 12:21 pm

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchow! (edwardchowl@yahoo.com) <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SBL8633J - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 22/11/2019

Best Regards,
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Shi;-le! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Partners,

HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Monday, 25 November 2019 12:21 pm

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl (edwardchowl@yahoo.com);
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; LKK
Valuation

TEO Kitty

Assistance required: Effect MV for SBL8633J - Toyota Altis

SBL8633).pdf

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 22/11/2019

Best Regards,

Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.s

DID: (65) 6880 8723
WWW.axa.com.sg

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRANDFORIOD =
' CONSECUTIVE YEARS

We are stronger when collaborating
and acting as one team

ONE AXA

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Medel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Nov 2019

Mr- 31K

Singapore NRIC
171)

SBL8633)

No

25Nov 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Silver

2008

3274753637
MRO53ZEE106105021
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$16,994.00

22 Apr 2008

22 Apr 2008

0

$16,994.00

Forfeited

$0.00

21 Apr 2028

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$38,655.00

$32,500.00

$32,500.00

OK

it



11/25/2019 Used toyota altis Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Find out more!

Tayota Corolia Altis 1,6A (COE  $42,800 §5,710 fyr 22-May-2007 1,598 cc

= Sedan Available
1ill 05/2027)
Selling Skightly Abave Paper Value Only! Car Is In Very Condition, Full Loan Can, Low Instaliemnt,
. Posted: 22-Nav-201e 1995 2007 Tojete Curolls, 2007 toyats corolia, Toyuta Corls, toyeta coraila, Toyote, Corclla, conglly, Usad
T Toyen
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 (COE $17,800 $6,190 /yr 11-0ct-2007 1,598 cc - Sedan Available

till 10/2022)

?lqh Loan Available, Excellent Condition, No Repairs Needed, In House Loan Available. Comes With Sport Rims And Leather Seats, View
© Believe It.

T

Posted. 21-5ap-2018 Eﬁ;;«lm, Toota Corolla, 2007 tovta cortiia, Topam Corolla, toyat corolla, Toyots, Conoll, corul, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 (COE $43,800 $5,460 fyr 17-Apr-2008 1,598 cc 105,000 km Sedan Available
till 11/2027)
The Condition Of The Car Is Very Good As | Have Serviced It Regularly. The Mileage 1s Only 95000km Because [t Is Seldom Used, [ovasi oman]
Posted: 2545t 2619 ’T:rm 2006 Toyota Corola, 2008 tovata corclla, Tevata Corolta, toyota orcil, Toyeta, Corclla, coralla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 (COE  $24,800 $7,280 fyr 23-Apr-2008 1,598 cc 155,000 km Sedan Available
tili 04/2023)
$519 Monthly Instalment Only! Buy Now! Comes With 2 YRS FREE SERVICING & 1 YEAR FREE MAINTENANCE In Our IN HOUSE
WORKSHOP! Full Vicom Evaluation Report Provided To Understand The Condition Of The Car, To Give Every Purchase With Assurance &..
Yong Lee Seng Motor
Pastes 21-Now- 2018 ;:3“ .mﬁ Toveta Corolly, 2008 toyats corolta, Toyata Corolly, toyuta coraia, Tovota. Coraita, coroy, Used
Toyota Corolia Altis 1,6A (COE  $23,500 $6,860 /yr 29-Apr-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
il 04/2023)
Direct Owner Sale. Only 2 Owners, No Admin Fees, Compulsory Hidden Conditions Around Financing Or Insurance Schemes. Superb
Condition. CIETD
Basteg: Pa-Nov- 2014 ]g;\'\‘a‘ﬂﬁn‘ Toyuta Comila, 2008 toyota corolla, Toyta Cuolie, foyuta corulla, Toyuta, Corclia, corola, Lisad
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE  $39,800 $4,720 Jyr 29-Apr-2008 /l,smec 110,000 km Sedan Available
till 04/2028)

Low Interest Rate Just At 2,18% P.A.! Immaculate Condition! Very Well Maintained And Low Mileage, Wear And Tear Parts All Changed! 2
Years Warranty/Servicing By Platinum Motoring In House Workshop. New Paint Color And New Pure Leather Seats Of Your Choice, 1 To..

Posted. 14.Nov-2015 ;zgfm*'-‘vﬂ Fayota Coralla, 2006 toyola corolls, Toyots Coraiia, toyats corolfe, Toyota, Corols, corolla, lised

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.8A (COE  $26,500 47,480 /yr 01-Jul-2008 1,794 cc 130,118 km Sedan Available
till 06/2023)

Very Well Maintain By Owner, New Tax, Accident Free No Repair Needed, High Trade In And Loan Available.

19 19987 20Uk Toyoln Corolls, 2008 tovata ariiy, Tuyots Gonota, toyota coralta, Tupots, Corela, corsts, Used

Pasted 02-Now. T

Toyeta Corolla Altis 1,64 {COE $50,000 $5,650 /yr 30-Sep-2008 1,598 cc * Sedan Available
till 09/2028)
Engine Overhaul To Last Many More Good Years, Fresh New Coat Of Paint. Flexible And Attractive Loan Packages Available, For A Viewing
Appnmlmen(Today!FwFuW]ﬂ?WﬂBﬁunDrlwamwmﬂsMwDonTnmua Book An Appt And M...
Prem Roy Motoring
Posted. 16-0ct-2019 Ir. 208 Toyaka Coroll, 2008 toveta coraiia, Toyot Corols, toyors orolia, Toyola, Coroll, coroll, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $15,888 $6,700 /yr 07-Oct-2008 1,598 cc 105,753 km Sedan Available
till 10/2023)
Max Loan Amount Available As Advertised! Showrcom Condition With Beautiful Paintwork/Well Kept Interior, Low Mileage Done!
Guaranteed Accident Free With Smoath Running Engine And Transmission. Reliable Yet Easy To Maintain Unit With Additional Strut Bar...
Creative Auto
iRadtect 06 biov-4015 :Zf\imm;' Tonota Carollo, 2008 toyots corolia, Toynta Coroli, toyata caraila. Taynta, Corells, coralla, Usad
Toyata Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $24,800 56,340 fyr 24-0ct-2008 1,598 cc 135,000 km Sedan Available

il 10/2023)

Na Hidden Cost. Na Gimmicks, Honest Dealer. Very Beautiful Unit.Providing Good Services. Free & Months Warranty, Having Our Own
Workshop. 100% Accident Free. Well Maintained, Bank Loan And In House Loan Available, High Trade In Welcome, View Now To Believ..,

g Tags 2008 Tayota Coralia, 2008 toyola corod
Toyuta

0t Corihia, toyota corolla, Tovota, Corolla, corola, L
Pasted: 24-How-201 3 Corolia © vota, Corolla,  Usedt

Saves Wicritenia, Lo gel email alerts whenever 3 match is found.

Model Price Depreciation s Taat Eng Cap Mileage Venh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234567 )Next - 120 v resuts/page

Home ' New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum 'Resources

sgCartant is the number one car classifieds for parallel import

, Tovold, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars far sake, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, koairy cars, sports
Cars of stationwagons, SUV, MFV, hatchback, 1o COE cars & U

5. You can absn buy from 2 ¢ar auction, look up car lwans, financial services, low milkeage Cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
nd buy used toyota altls, toyota altis Singapete, used towtda al ingapore, used tayota alis, used vehicles Sinaapore or even by used toyota akis Singapore, We have new car

ng parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used t ite. Find new car price fsts, new car launches and new car promactions, our partner sites for job
9% for Singapare jobs, real es CAr performancs pats, car dscussio M discussion, commercal vehiche leasing & COE results,

All prices arid o
that th

armabor: displayed os
nformation e acturat

are gathered from sources snd based on slaciithms that are belioved by sgCaMart.com to be rehalile, but no assur.

e G be given
. sgCarMart.com does not assumme any responsibikt

PIONS OF GMIESSIONS of warrant the arcuracy of this informaticn

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

https:f.’www.sgcarrnart.comlused_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=toyota+aItis&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC
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11/25/2019 Used toyota altis Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Ca Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

; - (£} CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

i Mkt
Post an Advertisement FRengeen.conl s
Sell it yourse¥! Advertise it at just 2
$58 until it's SOLD!
i With over 200 unite of vehicles
Fast an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Sellirg mm';:’;‘ﬂmmm = |
|Browse by Category ¥ “BaCk(1234567 ) Next » Sort by Date Posted
136 vehicles toyota altis L)
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  toyota altis ar Any ¥ m;,:“m Any o Ay Available
Tayota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $42,800 $4,760 Jyr 18-Nov-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 11/2028)
D

Posted. 18-Nov-2019 1395, 2400 Tevota Corot, 2008 tovez caroda, Toyots Corela, tovord corok, Toyot, Corolie, cor

Toyota Coroila Altis 1,6A (COE ~ $42,998 $4,730 fyr 23-Dec-2008 1,598 cc. 112,809 km Sedan Available
till 12/2028)

Drive With Assurance! | Year Warranty! Genuine And Transparent! Bank/In House 100% Full Loan Monthly $638, All Our Quality
Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! 100% Non Private Hire Car. STA Inspection Welcom. .

CarQuotz Singapare
Posted: 25-Now-2019 Il‘:f‘*m 2008 Toveta Corolla, 2008 toyota corolla, Tryets Corolla, toveta corolls, Toyota, Corolla, corils, Used

Tayota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $43,800 $4,780 Jyr 19-Jan-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 01/2029)

Grab And Go Jek Are Welcome, 100% Loan Avallable, Flexible Loan Options From Bank/In House Curated To Your Financing Needs, With
Attractive Interest Rates! Vehicle Purchase Will Come With Free 6 Manths Engine And Gearbox Warranty, Along With Free 6 Months Roa...

L rroecis
88 Motor Trading
Potad: 300k 2019 :g:‘”m Toyota Corols, 2009 loyoli coralla, Teyuta Corlla, toyota corclia, Toyeta, Corolls, coratla, Used
Toyota Coralla Altis 1.6A (COE 566,800 §7,260 fyr 03-Feb-2009 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
1ill 02/2029)
Reliable, Economical, Low Maintenance And Easy On Fuel. Well Known For Family Car, Low Maintenance And Easy On Fuel, Flexible Loan
Arrangement! Trade In Welcomed. Hurry Call Qur Friendly Sales Today To Find Out More!
Pusterd: 36-06-2014 v":}ﬁa 09 Tayota Corolla, 2008 loyota corolia, Tovera Corlia, 1oyota corolla, Toyor, Corolta, corolls, Usid
¥ 7 itt
GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
E Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE  $26,666 $6,300 /yr 19-Feb-2009 1,598 cc 139,333 km Sedan Available
till 02/2024)
(100% Shawroom Condition!) Buy With Confidence From CaseTrust Accredited Dealer. Vehicle Fully Done Up With Premium Grooming
And Brand New Paint Coat. Purchase Comes With 6 Months Certified Pre Owned Car Warranty With 24/7 Roadside Assitance Coverage.... W
Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Nev-1019 i:\?f:;,,m% Topate Carvlle, 2009 tuyate corohia, Toyot Corolis, toyuta corclla, Tayota, Cerala, coralla, Used
Toyota Coralla Altis 1.8A (COE 525,888 $6,100 /yr 23-Feb-2009 1,794 cc - Sedan Available
tili 02/2024)
Well Maintained. Just Full Service With 24 Points Check, Selling Cheap. Make Arrangement For Viewing,
Posted: Z3-Nov-2019 2009 Toyota Corolla, 2009 toyots corvlla, Toyets Corulia, tuyota comlla, Tuyota, Covolls, carolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 (COE $29,777 $6,660 /yr 15-May-2009 1,598 cc = Sedan Available
till 05/ 2024)
Popular And Reliable Altis 1.6L Sedan. Nice Bidded Plate. Maintained Regularly. Bank/ In-House Loan Avail. Mounting/ Tyres Changed.
Quiet Engine, Test Drive You Will Know! Most Practical, Comfortable, Yet Fuel Efficiency 1.6L Sedan! Call Us For Viewing Today!
Posted; 13:Nov-2019 1237, 2079 Tevota Coroll, 2008 toyota cornia, Toyota Corcly tovota corola, Toyota, Corolls, coro, Uses
Toyota Coralla Altis 1.6A (COE $30,800 $6,860 /yr 21-May-2009 1,598 cc 144,820 km Sedan Available
till 05/2024)
Weil Maintained Unit. Low Mileage To Go With! Spacious And Fuel Eco Unit In The Market! Please Call Our Sales Consukant For More
Enquiries Now! ——
Inchcape Pre-Owned
Posted: 24-Now-2019 ::m nzfﬂ') Tavota Corolia, 2009 toyola corkid, Toyeta Corclia, tovota corolla, Toyata, Corolla, corila, Used
Toyota Corolia Altis 1.64 $28,800 $6,400 /yr 25-May-2009 1,598 cc 100,281 km Sedan Available
Elegance (COE till 05/2024)
With Our Flexible Bank/In House Financing. Please Call Us Now To Arrange For A Viewing Appointment For This Beautiful Unit! Hassle
Free Ownership With Easy Workshop Maintenance And Service On This Popular Reliable Modell 100% Accident-Free! Low Mileage Done....
Creative Auto
Pt G Ngs v 1995 2008 Topuka Gl 2009 toyote coroly, Towita Coro, S corcla Toyota, Corells, coroto, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A (COE $32,800 $7,400 fyr 09-Jun-2009 1,598 cc 140,000 km Sedan Avallable

tin04/2024)

ARis Is Known For Refiable And Fuel Saver Sedan. Car Done Up With New Paint And Interior, All Done Up To Showroom Condition. Trade
In Car Wekcome. STA And Mechanic Inspection Welcome. Bank And In House Loan Is Avallable To Cater Personal Needs, Call Our Sales...

Tay Mator & Credit Pre Ltd

Tags: 2006 Tayota Coralla, 2009 toyots corolla, Toyots Corolia, taputs conulla, Tayuts, Gorolly, curalla, Used

Posted; 23-Now-2019
Toyots

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=toyota+altis&RPG=208AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_ASC
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